From: Gould Mike

To: Bill Rooney

Subject: Fwd: CV"s for TAMU personnel
Date: Friday, October 02, 2009 2:53:37 PM
Attachments: PFB-Simple-CV-2008.doc

ATT00125.htm

FYI. Paul Bryan is a VP at Chevron that will attend the field exhibits Oct 14-16.

Mike
Mike Gould
Center Director

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Simpson, Shay" <shay-simpson @tamu.edu>
Date: October 2, 2009 1:14:14 PM CDT
To: "Bob Avant" <bavant@tamu.edu>, "Bill McCutchen"

<bmccutchen @tamu.edu>, "Mike Gould" <jmgould @tamu.edu>
Subject: Fwd: CV's for TAMU personnel

Here's Paul Bryan's CV.
Shay Simpson, Associate Dir.
Corporate Relations

Texas AgriLife Research
979.571.3137 mobile

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jones, Doug M" <D Jon hevron.com>
Date: October 2, 2009 12:35:33 PM CDT

To: "Simpson, Shay" <shay-simpson@tamu.edu>
Subject: FW: CV's for TAMU personnel

Hello Shay:

I hope all is well with you today.

Michelle told me that there was a request to see the CVs of
Paul Bryan and Curtis Munson prior to their visit to Weslaco. |
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Paul F. Bryan


EDUCATION:


1985 - 1986: Post-Doc in Applied Thermodynamics, Ecole des Mines, Paris, France.


Development of advanced thermodynamic modelling software.


1985: Ph.D. Chemical Engineering, University of California, Berkeley, CA.


Dissertation: Representation of Thermodynamic Properties in Separation Calculations Using


Local Approximations (with J. M. Prausnitz and E. A. Grens).


1980: B.S. Chemical Engineering, Pennsylvania State University, University Park, PA.


Graduated with Highest Honors.


EMPLOYMENT HISTORY:


2006 - Present  Vice President – Technology, Chevron Technology Ventures, Biofuels Business Unit, Richmond, CA. Responsible for management of entire R&D Program in second-generation biofuels. Portfolio includes collaborative R&D with Government Labs, Academia, and for-profit companies large and small. Portfolio covers feedstock development, biological and thermochemical conversion technology, emerging / novel conversion technology, catalytic processing, and biofuel-product development.

2005 - 2006 Alliance Manager, Chevron Energy Technol. Co., Perth, WA, Australia


Responsible for development of the Western Australian Alliance for Advanced Energy Solutions, a $5 million per year (target) collaboration with CSIRO, Curtin Univ., and The Univ. of Western Australia including legal, finance, contracts, and facilitating collaboration between all Chevron Technology Focus areas and >300 senior researchers in Australia. Portfolio included advanced technologies for development of oil, gas, and renewable energy.

2002 - 2005: Team Leader, ChevronTexaco Energy Technol. Co., Richmond, CA


Responsible for management and technical contributions in the area of separation technology, process R&D, reaction engineering, thermodynamics, alternate fuels, and industry / university / government collaborative research.


1999 - 2002: Senior Lecturer and Station Director, MIT School of Chem. Eng. Practice, 


Responsible for managing industrial internship projects for MIT graduate students at Cargill, GE


Plastics, General Mills, and Cabot Corp. Worked with company clients to develop projects;


supervise, instruct, and evaluate students.

1996 - 1999.: Research Scientist, Union Carbide Corp., South Charleston, WV.


Responsible for R&D and internal consulting in separations technology, including membranes,


distillation, adsorption, and filtration. Liaison to collaborative membrane R&D project with Pall, Coors, and Bechtel-Jacobs (Oak Ridge K-25 Site).


1991 - 1996: Program Area Leader, Chevron Research & Technology Co., Richmond, CA.


Responsible for all research, both in-house and external, on separation process technology for chemicals, refining, and oil & gas production. 


1989 - 1991: Senior Research Engineer, Chevron Research & Technology Co., Richmond, CA.


Member of AROMAX® development team, responsible for pilot studies, plant start-up, novel


reactor development, process modelling, and second-generation catalyst development.

1986 - 1988: Asst. Professor of Chem. Engineering., Colorado School of Mines, Golden, CO


Responsible for teaching graduate courses on thermodynamics and applications of artificial


intelligence, proposing and supervising graduate research in separation process technology,


physical property measurements, and computer applications.


AWARDS, RECOGNITIONS & PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES:


Chemical Engineering Dept. Advisory Boards: USC (Chair, 2004-Present); Penn State (Vice-


     Chair, 2008-Present); UC-Berkeley (College of Chemistry) (Member, 2007-Present)


National Academies’ Chemical Sciences Roundtable (Member, 2006-Present)


Director, North American Membrane Society (2002-2005).


Chair (2002) & Vice-Chair (2000), Gordon Res. Conf.: Membranes: Materials & Processes.


Editorial Advisory Board, Separation & Purification Reviews (2002-Present).


Editorial Advisory Board, Separation & Purification Methods (2000-2002).


Division Chair (2001), First Vice-Chair (2000), Second Vice-Chair (1999), Director (1995-1998


     1998), and Gerhold Award Comm. Chair (2002-Present) – AIChE Separations Division.


Chair of CCR “Vision 2020” Proc, Science and Eng. Technology Task Group (1997-1999).


Conference Co-Chair, CCR New Initiatives in Chemical Engineering Conference on Separations, 

     Marco Island, FL, 1997.


Editorial Advisory Board, I&EC Research (1996-1998).


Member, Gas Processors Association Research Steering Committee (1991-1999).


SELECTED PUBLICATIONS & PATENTS:


· Bryan, P. F, “Removal of Propylene from Fuel-Grade Propane,” Separation & Purification 

     Reviews, 2005.


· W. J. Bartley, et al., “Processes for preparing oxygenates,” WO # 0,107,393 to Union Carbide 

     Corp., Feb.1, 2002.


· J. F. Miller, et al., “Membrane separation process for metal complex catalysts,” US Patent 

     #6,252,123 to Union Carbide Corp., June 26, 2001.


· Keller, G. E. and P. F. Bryan, “Process Engineering: Moving in New Directions,” Chem. Eng. 

     Progress, 96(1), 41-50, January 2000.

· J. V. Heyse, et al., “Low-sulfur reforming process,” US Patent # 5,863,418, to Chevron Chem. 

     Co., Jan. 26, 1999.


· Sweeney, W. A. and P. F. Bryan, “BTX Processing,” in Kirk-Othmer Encyclopedia of Chemical


     Technology, 4th Edition, Volume 4, John Wiley, New York, New York, 590-604, 1992.


SELECTED PRESENTATIONS:


· Bryan, P.F., “Biofuels Feedstock, Price, and The New Energy Equation,” Invited Talk, AIChE 


      Management Conference, Houston, Texas, April 2007.


· Bryan, P. F., “Biofuels R&D Directions in the Energy Industry,” Invited Lecture, Renewable


     Energy Symposium, University of Western Australia, Perth, WA, March 2006.


· Bryan, P.F., “Future Trends in Chemical Process Design and Engineering,” Invited Plenary, 50th 

     Canadian Chemical Engineering Conference, Montreal, Quebec, Canada, October 17, 2000.


· Bryan, P. F., J. F. Miller, and G. E. Keller II, “Scale-up Issues in Membrane Applications for 

     Industrial Separations,” Membrane Technology Planning Conf., Newton, Massachusetts, 

     October 27-29, 1997.


· Bryan, P. F., “New Membranes for Industrial Applications: An End-User’s Perspective,” Invited 

     Lecture, Petroleum Seminar Series, Argonne National Laboratory, Argonne, Illinois, 

     April 10, 1997.


· Bryan, P. F. (speaker), D. J. Edlund, and C. B. Frost, “Hydrogen Recovery and Purification 

     Using Dense Metal Membranes,” 7th Annual U.S. Hydrogen Meeting, Alexandria, Virginia, 

     April 1996.


· Bryan, P. F. (co-speaker) and R. M. Hix (co-speaker), “Development of a Process for the 

     Removal of Diamondoids from Natural Gas,” Engineering Foundation Conference on 

     Separations, Snowbird, Utah, July 1995.


· Bryan, P. F. (speaker) and R. K. Denton, “New Membranes for Industrial Separation 

     Applications: An End-User’s Perspective,” North American Membrane Society, Seventh 

     Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, May 23, 1995.












am unsure who there made the request so | am passing Paul
Bryan’s CV on to you with the hope you know who wanted to
see it. I'll forward Curtis’ CV as well once | have received it
from him.

Look forward to seeing you in a couple weeks.

Enjoy the weekend.

Doug

Doug Jones
Chevron Technology Ventures
Biofuels and Hydrogen

3901 Briarpark Drive, BP605
Houston, TX 77042
phone 713-954-6857
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